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From: Matthews, Gavini GRO 

Sent: Thur 18/07/2013 5:01:55 PM (UTC) 

To: Hugh Flemirigtoni GRO -1 Susan 
Crichton GRO 

Cc: Richardsop,..Simon GRO ; Rodric 
Williarni GRO  LE'. arsons, 
Andrewl —GRO 

Subject: RE: Criminal QCs [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Hugh 

I have chapter and verse from his clerk now. 

He is on 2 days holiday on 30/31 July and then away from 5 August to 22 August. 

Regards 

Gavin 

From: Hugh Flemington [mailtcl 
Sent: 18 July 2013 17:11 
To: Matthews, Gavin; Susan Crichton 
Cc: Richardson, Simon; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Re: Criminal QCs [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

GRO 

Thanks v much 
How long is a "few" weeks in brian's case plse? More than 2?! 
His connections sound useful 

From: Matthews, Gavin [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 03:45 PM 
To: Susan Crichton 
C.c_Richardsno...Simon.  GRO  Hugh Flemington; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew 

] 

GRO 
Subject: Criminal QCs [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

GRO 

Dear Susan 

I have spoken to the various clerks re availability/fees. 

Cloth Fair Chambers 

Both Nicholas Purnell QC (NP) and Ian Winter QC (IW) are available next week though NP is away after next 
Thursday so may struggle to do any follow up work after a conference. IW is around. I have their times of availability. 

NP's hourly rate isL9 ROI IW's hourly rate isL9R0;. 

If we assume 3 hours to read in followed by a 2 hour conference NP will charge ?ROI. 1W will charge cLGRoj 

2 Bedford Row 

Brian Altman QC (BA) is available and his clerk was the most engaged offering a free 20 discussion with Brian to set 
things up. 

BA is available next week on Tuesday - Friday and his hourly rate is1.9.1,91 Conference with him will cost cl:dii-61 
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He is no longer First Treasury Counsel (from 1 July) but he has the ear of the DPP/AGs Office 

He is on holiday from 30 July for a few weeks. 

QEB Hollis Whiteman 

Mark Ellison QC (ME) - had a helpful clerk. He is engaged nearly full time in the Patrick Lawrence Enquiry and ME has 
told a select committee that he will spend most of his time on that though he is free to give advice from time to time. 
He becomes free from the enquiry next January 

ME is around next week until Thursday. Mark was First Treasury Counsel. His charge rate is betweeni GRO ;per 
hour 

Interestingly his clerk said that if Mark's availability was too restricted she could offer Sir David Calvert-Smith. 

http://www.qebholliswhiteman.co.uk/queen-s-counsel/sir-david-calvert-smith.aspx 

He has just stepped down as a High Court Judaeand_isaformer DPP (1998 -2003). He is available to advise on 
policy matters such as this. His charge rate Is;._ GRO jeer hour. 

I hope this helps. Happy to talk through the options with Simon if you would like. 

Gavin 

Gavin Matthews 

Partner 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson 

6141,Dditittow, 
Direct: GRo
Mobile: I 
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Matthews, Gavin 
Sent: 18 July 2013 10:28 
To: 'Susan Crichton' 
Cc: Richardson, Simon;_ Hugh Flemington GRO b; Rodric Williams 

GRO ; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Criminal QCs [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear Susan 

As discussed yesterday I set out below a list of possible candidates for you to consider: 
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http://www.qebholliswhiteman.co.uk/queen-s-counsel/mark-ellison-qc.aspx 

http://www.clothfairchambers.com/members profiles/ian winter qc.html 

http://www.2bedfordrow.co.uk/brian altman qc member/25 

http://www.clothfairchambers.com/members profiles/nicholas purnell qc.html 

http://www.outertemple.com/barristers/34/index.html 

http://www.outertemple.com/barristers/62/index.html 

From speaking to colleagues here at BD I understand that Cloth Fair Chambers are expensive (reassuringly?). They 
do seem to me to have the right mix of criminal knowledge but acting for corporates. 

Brian Altman QC is interesting in that he is First Treasury Counsel (though his practice is not big on fraud cases). 
Simon points out the possible attraction politically of having First Treasury Counsel on board. 

Mark Ellison QC is a big hitter with plenty of political experience. 

The last two counsel I have added because of their financial services/crime backgrounds. 

Our steer would be one of the first 4 above (and of course availability will play a major part of the decision) 

Simon and I are happy to discuss in a call if that would help. 

Advice on adjudications will follow today. 

Gavin 

Gavin Matthews 
Partner 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

na,D41446x., 
Direct:

Office: GRO 
Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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Please consideir the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential andEpybsiallly_grivileged and protected by law. hu .fletnii = only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not hugh.flemingtott GRO I please notify gavin.matthewl- ao.----- ias soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson I,LP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C317661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

********************************************************************** 


